Subject: Rishi Devra, AKA Occult Con Artist Devra Patton West. The Injunction was ‘Bought’ to Hide Her
Criminal Past.

Rishi Devra, AKA Occult Con Artist Devra Patton West. The Injunction was
‘Bought’ to Hide Her Criminal Past.

From this in Montana in 2009.

Above: Two arrest warrants in Montana one for criminal check fraud and one for felony theft. Let us not forget
the conviction for assault, the $2,000,000 in court fines and interest she was forced to pay past victims of crime.

To this in Arizona in 2019!

Above: The narcissist has an unlimited budget from 27 years of organized crime to spend on wardrobes and
staged photo shoots to create a Hollywood type illusion that she hopes the public will swallow as reality.

It is either a miracle or an elaborate hoax / conspiracy orchestrated by the head of a criminal
racketeering gang aided and abetted by accomplices. Time to meet the other members of
Devra West’s cult / criminal gang who helped make the above transformation possible.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/127.%20Arrest%20Warrant%20D%20West%20-%20Avis.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf

Above from left to right: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Julio Williams MD and ex-husband Jack West. These three are
willing accomplices in Devra West’s conspiracy to convince the public that she is a ‘divine being.’

Before | show you all how the transformation from sinner to saint was made possible let me share a

small portion of the crimes committed by Devra Patton West while she operated in Montana as the
Ascended Master Surya Ma. In brief.....
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1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud.

Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same.

3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff's Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court
judgments and interest.

4. Whistleblower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud.

Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others.

6. Defendant infraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction.

N
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http://omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/4.%20Conviction%20for%20Assault.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/images/4.%20Conviction%20for%20Assault.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/61.%20Brazda%20Life.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/45.%209A%20Top%20to%20Botom%20Constr.%20V%20D%20West%201.pdf

7. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie
Haywood and Dr. Pat Cole MD.

8. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.”

9. West’s son’s criminal record. Like mother like son?

10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft.

For a more detailed look at how prolific a criminal Devra West was in Montana, follow this link to a
previous bulletin that lists 30 ‘crimes’ committed by Devra West which she later referred to as ‘world
service.’

Other resources to help the reader get their heads around Devra West’s past criminality in Montana are
the following four newspaper articles, the Whitefish Pilot (July 2007), the Bigfork Eagle (August 2007),
the Whitefish Pilot (April 2008) and the Ravalli Republic (Oct 2008). Additionally, a series of emails
from ex-employee Rebecca West (March 2007 and no relation to Devra West), Part 2 of the transcript
from a custody hearing involving Jamie Haywood (Devra West’s daughter in law) and Jamie Haywood’s
email plea for help should round out one’s education about the true nature of Devra Patton West.

After being chased out of New Mexico in 1995 in the middle of the night by one angry victim wielding a
large gun, Devra West changed her name and her fake bio life story and created a new identity in
Montana as the Ascended Master’s Devra Ji (1995 to 2005) and Surya Ma (2005 to 2010). In 2010, it
was clear after several visits to court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits, after two arrest
warrants, after a conviction for assault and after being forced to very publicly sell everything at a
Sheriff’s Sale to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest, that it was time to
move again. However, there was just one problem. Before Devra West could reincarnate herself as the
Ascended Master Rishi Devra, later to become the Sage of Sedona and The Regent of the Spiritual
Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere she had to force every negative piece of news off the internet.

If the public has access to the truth about Devra West’s sordid / criminal past on the internet it does
not matter how much money she throws at creating multiple false identities. In the face of TRUTH &
FACTS Devra West’s lies and propaganda are seen for what they are.

One of the victims of West's criminality that would not give up and go away empty handed was
management consultant, John Watson, who was defrauded out of wages and shares (like so many
before and since) by Devra West after working for her as a consultant between January 2002 and August
2002. His subsequent actions resulted in her Victor MT charity to be struck off for fraud in January
2004, he also caused an IRS investigation into her finances in 2005 and successfully sued her for
defrauding him in 2008.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/62.%20Felder%20&%20McGuire.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/63.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/63.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/64.%20Dr%20Cole%20Assault.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/65.%20Closer%20to%20God.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/53.%20Chris%20Haywood%20Criminal%20Record.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/3.%20Felony%20Theft%20Arrest%20Warrant.JPG
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/204.%20A%20Curse.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/4.%20Conviction%20for%20Assault.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/4.%20Rebecca%20West%20Emails.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/51.%20Transcript%20Pages%2071%20-%20140%20July%2012%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/125.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help!.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
http://omniawakening.net/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/audio/87.KF%20&%20DS%20On%20the%20shredding%20and%20falsifying%20of%20records!.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
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Business partner of Victor Guru wins lawsuit
by JOHN CRAMER - Ravalli Republic

The former business partner of a self-styled spiritual guru in Victor was awarded nearly $800,000 on Thursday in a civil
case in Ravalli District Court.

Judge Jeff Langton awarded John Watson $730,000 in compensatory damages and about $46,000 in attorney fees and
costs, but denied his request for $300,000 in punitive damages.

Watson, a British native who now lives in Canada, sued Devra Patton West in 2003 for breach of contract, fraud and unjust
enrichment.

However, his greatest threat to her criminal racketeering business model was his website which was
dedicated to sharing everything he had learned about her crimes against him and scores of other
victims. The information you are reading now is a small portion of that information. As long as that
information was available to the public, Devra Patton West’s ‘divine being’ narrative stood zero chance
of being swallowed by the public wherever she was based in North America.

Gang Members Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Julio Williams MD conspire with Devra West to Murder
the Whistleblower. Motive? The Loss of Tens of Millions of Dollars a Year from Organized Crime.

Geoffrey Reynolds, CPA | .. Geoffray Reynolds, CPA | .

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA .
Geoifrey@ meswaincpanel

Above: The ever changing face of Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. From left to right; Geoffrey Reynolds in 2014 when
part of Devra West’s cult / criminal gang, Geoffrey Reynolds as he first appeared on McSwain & Co.’s website,
then his picture disappeared from their website and then replaced with a photo of someone else recently.

As shown above, once Reynolds’ involvement in organized crime became apparent to his current
employers, his resume or all reference to the eight years in Montana as part of West's cult, was
removed. Then a few weeks later, his photos was removed completely. Then more recently, a photo of
someone else was put up with Reynolds’ name put underneath it. We impugn no wrongdoing on the
part of the person ‘masquerading’ as Geoffrey Reynolds.



Above from left to right: Dr. Julio Williams a senior member of Devra Patton West’s cult / criminal gang since the
year 2000 receiving a ‘blessing’ from the leader of his cult. Center and right Williams in his day job.

Gang members Reynolds, Williams and ex-husband Jack West, are ‘wheeled’ out as part of the
propaganda campaign to persuade the public that con artist Devra West is a ‘divine being’ and wheeled
out to publish statements of denial when West’s crimes of violence, theft, fraud and extortion go public.
As was the case with Devra West’s vicious assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD in April 2006, covered by the
Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspapers. Devra West was guilty as hell. Everyone in the cult knew
it, as apart from many cult members being witnesses, Devra West issued a written statement to the cult
mailing list admitting the assault. Within the statement, entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to
Purification,” West stated that the beating meted by her on Cole was delivered with grace, and that
because the victim was a Nazi in the WWII death camps, the beating was appropriate and long overdue!
Dr. Julio Williams’ response was to donate $100,000 to Devra West’s ‘world service’ efforts and
Geoffrey Reynolds’ response was to frantically send emails to the service provider of the whistleblower’s
website in a vain attempt to force a copy of West’s missive (admitting the assault) off of the
whistleblower’s website. Follow this link to read Reynolds’ email claiming copyright over West's
admission of guilt in an attempt to force it off the internet.

In spite of both Reynolds & Williams being aware of the truth, these two ‘liars for hire’ (along with
West's ex-husband Jack West) issued multiple statements of denial from Devra West’'s website. Here
are links to those statements; four from Reynolds, two from Williams and one from Jack West.

You can review his four statements of denial by following these links.

Statement 1 Statement 2 Statement3 Statement 4

Statement1 Statement 2

Statement 1.

You have to remember that Devra West, and all psychopath’s stock in trade are lies. Indeed, Devra
West makes no secret of this, telling the whistleblower in March 2003 that the truth does not matter if
she can persuade the public that her lies are their truth! You can listen to an audio recording of Ms.
West make these comments herself.

WARNING FOUL MOUTHED PLANETARY REGENT!

The truth does not actually matter (if you can convince the public and a court of law that your lies are

truth!).



http://omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/105.%20D%20West%20Claiming%20Copyright%20of%20her%20Chanellings.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/150.%20Geoff%20Reynolds%20Statement%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/151.%20Geoff%20Reynolds%20Statement%202.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/152.%20Geoff%20Reynolds%20Statement%203.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/153.%20Geoff%20Reynolds%20Statement%204.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/67.%20Reynolds%20&%20Williams%20-%20Statement%20on%20Surya%20Source%20website%202007.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/77.%20Julio%20Williams%20statement%20appearing%20on%20Surya%20Source%20website%202007.jpg
http://www.omniawakening.net/seniorcultmembers.html
http://omniawakening.net/audio/18.%20The%20Truth%20Does%20Not%20Matter.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/18.%20The%20Truth%20Does%20Not%20Matter.mp3

If you sue me I'll get so f**king down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of your pocket and not
mine (because cult members would pay for her legal expenses).

Yes | dispose of people like Kleenex.

My agreements are not worth anything.

Of course, the truth was that Devra West had viciously assaulted Dr. Cole MD as part of a campaign of
violence which included murder threats designed to separate Dr. Pat Cole MD from her $1.3 million
fortune which Devra West, with her accomplices help, succeeded in doing. In April 2008, Devra West
was convicted of assault at a cost of $500 fine and a six month suspended jail sentence. Who says crime
does not pay? When the court verdict was announced in the Whitefish Pilot newspaper in April 2008,
Devra West denied it all from her website insisting that this did not happen and that the court had
thrown out Cole’s claims which, according to West, were part of an attempt to extort money from her!
Here is a copy of that posting.

Court Rules to Dismiss Bogus Assault Case:

All allegations have been expunged from court records. Irregularities perpetrated by
Cole to court officials, more than indicated Cole’s direct involvement in the
conspiracy to entrap and discredit Dr. West. The allegations were dismissed as
implausible.

TRUTH: Cole’s misguided attempt to entrap Dr. West was a ploy motivated by
Cole’s need to cover-up her own in-depth financial fraud, as well as to hide her
medical malpractice issues that had been divulged to Dr. West. Cole, a medical
doctor, resented Dr. West's refused to allow her to attend a healing training
program, due to Cole’s lack of morality and professional integrity.

And when John Watson, the whistleblower, won his fraud lawsuit against Devra West and news of that
was published in the Ravalli Republic newspaper in October 2008; Devra West responded with another
posting from her website.

Millennia Mind Dispute with John Watson:

Devra Surya Ma's legal team has filed for an appeal for the sanction ruling stemming
from a technical error and timing matter. Additionally, contrary to Watson's claims
of a "Big Win", lawsuits have been filed against John Watson for his many threats
and criminal acts against Dr. West and her family members and will be diligently
pursued by Dr. West's legal team,

TRUTH: Mo business contract between Dr. West and John Watson has ever existed.

£ . - SR
and all business proposals made by Watson were declined. Dr. West has no
intentions of enabling an extortion scam, therefore no settlement of any kind will be
entertained.

Having established that the truth really does not matter to Devra West and the senior members of her
cult, let us now explore what part West, Reynolds and Julio Williams played in Devra West’s denials,
dirty tricks, intimidation attempts, murder attempt and subsequent criminal conspiracy to bankrupt him
the motive is the same as the denials illustrated above:-

Devra West’s claims to ‘divinity’ cannot prevail in the light of the truth. Therefore, any attempts by
others to tell the truth or undermine her narrative are to be met with threats, intimidation and if
necessary murder.


http://omniawakening.net/audio/134.Getting%20Down%20&%20Dirty!.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/134.Getting%20Down%20&%20Dirty!.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/23.%20Kleenex.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/24.%20My%20Agreements%20are%20not%20Worth%20Anything.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/4.%20Conviction%20for%20Assault.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf

After the whistleblower John Watson announced his intention to sue Devra West for fraud, she
mounted a campaign of covert and overt intimidation against him, which included the following actions
by herself and those members of her cult that she mobilized against him as part of her vendetta.

1. The first thing she did was tell every employee at her compound to manufacture completely false
statements about his conduct while acting as a consultant in 2002. These statements were intended to
be used against him in court. One of those employees threatened with being fired if she did not
manufacture a false statement was Anandra George; she subsequently emailed a statement to the
whistleblower’s lawyer retracting her false statement.

2. Dr. Julio Williams, and two other cult members at the time, obviously being directed by Devra West
posted a defamatory statement about the whistleblower on West’s website. The statement a pack of
lies, endorsed by three people who he had never met, was intended to be read by the rest of the cult
ahead of news of John Watson’s lawsuit being published. According to Barbara Costantino, Devra
West’s personal secretary for four years, she always lied about the reasons why people leave in an
attempt to rewrite history and deflect blame away from herself. Another example of the truth not
mattering if she can convince the cult that her lies are their truth! Just FYI, shortly after this statement
was issued one of the signatories to it (and a recruit to West’s latest fraud scam), Dr. Cornell, cut her ties
with Devra West and as for the third, we all know what happened to Dr. Cole MD — her fortune was
‘harvested’ and she was expelled from the cult.

3. InJanuary of 2007, only a month after Devra West commenced a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’
violent attacks against the whistleblower and his family, Julio Williams MD stepped up again for the
leader of his cult / criminal gang and sent a lengthy threatening email to the whistleblower John
Watson. A short version containing a couple of excerpts can be seen below here but for the full

exchange go here.

> Original Message -——-

= From: "JULIO WILLIAMS" <jcwilliams>

> To: <john(@starpeople2000.com>>

= Sent: Saturdav, January 06, 2007 2:58 PM

= Subject: The line in the sand has been drowned!

Hear me very clearly now "THE LINE IN THE SAND HAS BEEN DROWN".

I have personally allocated Two million dollars for Dr. West defense and legal expenses. If vou
want to contiue with yvour insanity go head but just know that you will have to go through me
first. If vou want to wrestle with me in the legal arena know that I will do everything in my
power to bring vou down

Mr Watson, You will have your date in court. You fuck with me and you will meet your match.

Julio E. Williams, MD

One has to ask the obvious question which is why would someone a) send a threatening email on behalf
of one of the party’s in a legal dispute and b) why would they offer to put up $2,000,000 towards that
party’s legal expenses? Obviously, this is no friendship or an employer / employee relationship. Julio
Williams was / is a senior member of Devra West’s cult / criminal gang and remains so to this day, as you
will see if you keep reading.

Now, it is Geoffrey Reynolds’ turn to take up the fight for the leader of his cult.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/142.%20Anandra%20Retraction.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/20.%20Defamation%20of%20JW.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/107.barbara.costantino.stmt.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/84.%20Exchange%20of%20emails%20with%20Julio%20Williams.pdf

In March of 2007, after receiving several harrowing emails from an employee of Devra West’s and with
it obvious that others trapped inside the cult were being subject to theft, violence and intimidation the
whistleblower made the decision to share what he had learned while researching his lawsuit against
Devra West with a couple of local newspapers. This resulted in the Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle and
later the Ravalli Republic all printing stories about West’s criminality which basically made it obvious
that West’s narrative of being a ‘divine being’ was a big fat lie. Reynolds, who only joined West’s
employee in September 2006, and coming from out of state did not know the whistleblower existed
until he joined West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang and was fully briefed by her. Even though
Reynolds’ employment was separated by John Watson’s, that ended in August 2002, by over four years
and even though he and John Watson had never met, Geoffrey Reynolds agreed to join Devra West’s
vendetta against him.

The reasons why he did this may have been motivated by the fact that shortly after joining Devra West's
employ, he was manipulated into loaning his life savings of $300,000 to Devra West. This is covered in
more detail here. Long story short, Geoffrey Reynolds agreed to be complicit in a plot to murder the
whistleblower and when that failed agreed to be part of and to ‘front’ a criminal conspiracy to extort
$10,000,000 from the whistleblower. Both acts motivated by Devra West’s need to force his websites
off air so that she could reincarnate herself as the Ascended Master Rishi Devra in Arizona. Below are
Geoffrey Reynolds’ contribution to Devra West's criminal racketeering gang between 2007 and 2010 and
more specifically the part he played in the vendetta / murder plot / conspiracy against the whistleblower
John Watson.

1. While ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA was being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle on August 9
2007, he made a number of false statements about Devra West and her criminal racketeering business
and her assault on Dr. Cole. Firstly, he misrepresented West’s business as a normal corporation
inferring that the directors of that corporation had discretion to make independent decisions, whereas
in reality, the corporation was a front for a cult / criminal business that derived most of its income from
organized crime. He also implied that others had been making trouble for Ms. West, when in reality, he
knew full well that Devra West was the cause of most of the crime in the area and that while he was
denying her wrong doing he was desperately trying to get her written admission that she had assaulted
Dr. Cole off the whistleblower’s website. Further, even though he had joined Devra West’s employ
some six months after the assault on Dr. Cole MD, Reynolds insisted that her injuries had been caused
by an earlier fall at her apartment; this, even though the police were called to the assault by West on
Cole and there were several other witnesses.

2. While talking to the reporter in what he thought was an ‘off the record comment’ Reynolds let it be
known to Constance See (the reporter) that, and | quote, “Watson would be dead within 12 months or
in jail for reacting to what Devra West was going to do to him and his family.” Constance See took the
threat seriously enough to share it with John Nielson, and IRS criminal investigator, who was auditing
West’s finances at the time. (Unfortunately for the IRS, and according to an ex-employee, Devra West
shredded all of the incriminating documents before he could get to them.) John Neilson passed the
details of the threat on to the whistleblower who shared his email with his then lawyer. Several days
after Reynolds made his threat Devra West made a failed attempt to murder John Watson.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/geoffreyreynolds.html
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Above: The secret of Devra West’s power over victims and witnesses of the crimes she commits, and her hold
over the members of her cult is her ability to use occult knowledge she acquired between 1990 & 1991 to
intimidate and murder targets at a distance with plausible deniability. Hence Reynolds confidence that the
whistleblower would either be murdered or be jailed for reacting to what West was going to do,

Additionally since December 2006, Devra Patton West has been targeting the whistleblower, his wife
and his children with occult ‘under the radar’ violent attacks in a failed attempt to get the whistleblower
to react in a way to these attacks that would send him to jail. These attacks continue to this day some
12 plus years after they started, and also just as predicted by Geoffrey Reynolds. The fact that Geoffrey
Reynolds was so confident that Devra West would be able to successfully murder the whistleblower
makes me believe that Devra West confided in him that she had murdered others, including the sudden
and mysterious death of ex-student, Lisa Swidler, in 2005. For those not up to speed on how this might
be possible, please follow the links below here and review the information contained within the
documents.

A Comparison between Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West & Joao Teixeira de Faria AKA John of God.

How Devra West uses occult knowledge to silence her critics and the victims and witnhesses of crime.

3. In October 2009, Devra Patton West was deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer in an attempt to find
out what happened to the millions of dollars she had acquired through organized crime part of which
was to be used to pay the award of $760,000 that the court had awarded him. You can read Devra
Patton West’s statement, given under oath, by going here. Long story short, in a carbon copy of the
playbook used against earlier victims of crime Devra West pleaded poverty and denied she had any
assets stating that she was $2,000,000 in debt and living in a caravan in Geoffrey Reynolds back garden!


http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/913.%20Two%20Black%20Magicians%20Masquerading%20as%20Healers%20%E2%80%93%20One%20Arrested%20and%20One%20Hopefully%20Under%20Investigation..pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/194.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Con%20Artist%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20Zero%20Evidence%20of%20Divinity%20&%20Compelling%20Evidence%20of%20Racketeering%20and%20Multiple%20Murders..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/54.%20Devra%20West%20Deposition.pdf

Above left: In October 2009 Devra Patton West claimed to be 52,000,000 in debt and living in a caravan in the
back of Reynolds’ garden in Montana. Center and right: Shortly after making that statement she moved into a
$7,000 a month rental in a gated community in Cave Creek AZ. Clearly the truth does not at all to Devra Patton
West matter if she can convince the public and the courts that her lies are their truth!

In 2004, after Devra West's charity was struck off for fraud, she transferred the charity’s main asset, a
property worth $1,250,000 in 2002 values, into a personal trust fund for herself and her eldest son, Rob
Meador. At the same time, she stole $4,000,000 worth of artwork and valuables, in 2002 values, and
hid them in a lock up for ten years until the statute of limitations on theft had passed. The property and
the artwork and valuables, worth several million dollars, were largely paid for by public donation and
should have been sequestered by the Montana government and distributed amongst other Montana
charities. However, by an elaborate fraud involving non-existent loans placed against the charity as
debt, Devra West managed to steal the property for herself. However in 2008 a judge, in an attempt to
force Devra West to pay past victims of crime the $2,000,000 she owed them in court fines and interest,
‘broke’ open the trust and put the property up for auction to pay her debts. Read the document
announcing the Sheriff’s Sale of her assets.

Having learned a lesson a year earlier in 2008, she pleaded poverty once again while being interviewed
by the whistleblower’s lawyer October 2009. West lied throughout the interview stating, amongst other
things, that Geoffrey Reynolds was the financial master mind and that she was penniless and being
supported by him. At one point in the interview, West was asked about the missing artwork and
valuables and was shown a list of those items that the whistleblower and West’'s bookkeeper Cheryl
O’Brien had drawn up in May of 2002. Upon being questioned about the items, Devra West declared
that they were not her property and that the items were probably lost, stolen or carried off by others
after she left the property. Below is an excerpt from her statement — to read the full statement go here.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/97B.%20List%20of%20Artwork%20&%20Valuables%20belonging%20to%20Charitypdf.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/54.%20Devra%20West%20Deposition.pdf
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A. At one point in time I had some art. Again,
< a great deal of it was stolen as well.
3 (Exhibit 1 marked for Identification.)

Q. If vou would take a look at that, NVs, West,
Have you seen that document before?

A. Yes, Isure have.

Q. Can you tell me what it is?

A. This was created by some of the non-profit
7 people. It was shown to me. They were trving to 1
1O believe at the time convince me to become invelved in
1T trying to - they were trying to not lose the
I< property down there. It was I think - I'm thinking
L2 they were late on their payments or whatever. So
1% this was created by a conple of people.

Most of it is pretty far-fetched. I mean |
can tell by looking at it that the monies -- and 1
told them that | thought this was ridiculous. |

LZ  thought that, you know, it was pretty crazy, | s
L% I really walked away from my life. | walked away
20 from all of my possessions. All of this stuff was
left at Naka Shela for over a vear and a half. The

~ rooms full of furniture were missing, Iuwn carted
off, as well as a great deal of this.
3 Anything that was really of value has been
+ sold. 1 mean, I know that | sold a few things way
5 back when years ago. Do you have any other guestions
about this? I didn't ereate the list.
Q. Who did create it?
A. It was not my deing. It was not something
* that I created or wanted to create or participated in
L0 creating it. | know that perhaps - I really
- couldn’t say. | know who might have been involved; |
! really couldn’t say who actually did it. The
1 organization was so loosely formed and
scatter-brained, and they never really had specific
committees other than in lip service. You know, they
o would come to these retreats and gathergdogether in
little circles. But once everybody wen me You
never knew who was doing what. [0yls pretty hard to
9 tell

N
©

J N b

..}

I think an Esther, somebody named Esther
L that they had had for a consultant there for a while,

%

property has been entirely furnished with my personal 22 Lrecall her being the one whe actually gave me this.
family's furniture and so on. And by the time they \ 23 Q. Esther Michaels?

¢ got around to actually transporting my items back to \ 24 A Maybe so. correct. | know a large gal with
me, well over hall of it had been carted off. Entire ‘::‘/"_ D ' dark hair -

Above: Geoffrey Reynolds center stage and billed by Devra West herself as the money man.

Devra West clearly telling lies states on page 61, line 20 that she walked away from all of her
possessions. On page 61 line 25 and page 62, line 3 she states that anything of value had been carted
away and or been sold. On page 62, line 23 she states that she thought Esther Michaels had drawn up
the list knowing full well it had been created by the whistleblower John Watson and her ex-bookkeeper
Cheryl O’Brien back in 2002. In 2014, exactly ten years after all the items on the list of assets
disappeared they all reappeared as if by magic either for sale at auction (see below), as for sale on
West’s website and more recently as part of Rishi’s art collection which can be viewed by going here.


https://www.omniawakening.org/art-gallery/

Above top row far left: A small fraction of the items stolen from the Montana charity that Devra West said under
oath did not exist. Second left: Reynolds overseeing the auction of stolen property. Third left: West standing
next to a brass Buddha that must be worth tens of thousands of dollars. Far right: part of the expensive illusion
created like a Hollywood production with hundreds of thousands of dollars acquired through organized crime.

Above lower row: In her statement given to the whistleblower’s lawyer in 2009 West said that she had given up
all her possessions and that the items she is standing by / walking by above were lost or stolen. Yes they were

stolen by her and held in a lock up until the statute of limitations had passed and now paraded for all to see as if
to indicate that whether intimidating victims, murdering victims or committing grand theft she is above the law.

4. After the murder plot failed, and with the whole of Montana knowing that Devra Patton West was a
vicious criminal, her multi-million dollar a year business model was dead in the water until they could
force his websites down. Their chance came in 2010 when, attending court in Montana to see how
much he was going to be awarded for winning his fraud lawsuit against Devra West, both she and
Geoffrey Reynolds, a total stranger to John Watson, served him for defamation. Long story short, the
whistleblower having emigrated abroad in July of 2005 and after fighting a seven year lawsuit against a
vicious criminal opponent, could not afford to defend their pair of frivolous lawsuits, with the result that
they were both granted default undefended judgments each in the amount of $5,000,000. Geoffrey
Reynolds, the stooge / patsy that Devra West had got to ‘front’ the pair of frivolous lawsuits so she could
remain in the shadows, immediately signed over his award of $5,000,000 to gang member and ex-
husband, Jack West.

To be clear, just how big a liar Geoffrey Reynolds CPA was / is and how big a part he played in Devra
West's conspiracy to murder John Watson and then bankrupt him we show below here a copy of the
false pleadings that Reynolds made to the judge as part of his assertion that he had been defamed by
the whistleblower.
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MONTANA ELEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
FLATHEAD COUNTY

GEOFF REYNOLDS, ) Cause No. DV-10- 316 B
)
Plaintiff, )
)
VS. ) COMPLAINT AND DEMAND
) FOR TRIAL BY JURY
JOHN WATSON, )
)
Defendant. )

Plaintiff alleges:
Allegation Common to All Counts

1 Beginning in the summer of 2002 and continuing to this
date, Defendant has stated, published, communicated, and
transmitted through word of mouth, via internet sites, electronic
data disks, and e-mails, as well as by letters and pamphlets,
numerous incidents of ridicule, and of false, disparaging,
defamatory, and derogatory words or posts charging Plaintiff with

criminal and other unlawful conduct, association with cults, and

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY
PAGE -1




Note above that Reynolds asserts that beginning in 2002 and continuing until this date etc. And yet at
the time Reynolds made this statement in 2010 to the court, he had up on his own personal website a
copy of his resume showing that he was nowhere near Montana in 2002 but was in fact, working in
California and did not arrive in Montana to take up his employment with Devra West until September
2006. To be clear, Reynolds perjured himself as part of West’s $10,000,000 extortion scam intended to
bankrupt the whistleblower and force down his websites so that she could reincarnate herself anew in
Arizona without the inconvenient truth being available to the public.

Career Summary

Consultant, Geoffrey L. Reynolds, CPA, 2014 to p Established financial gement consultancy. Provided fund raising and management advice for vanous publications
and movie productions. Services also included tax and estate planning, forensic accounting, and developing / implementing ting and comp y

Senior Financial Manager, Surya Enterpnises Unlmuted, Inc, 2006 1o 2014. mmmmnmw 10ns. Secunng funding and managing banking
relattonships. Set up and maintans nting and Created fu procedu -dch&swmndmallmmmhud
projections for 1, 2, 5, 10, 20 years. MM:MMWMW“MdeMWhth Supervised and
MWlmdnﬂemwmhmw»&Mm Over sees all operations to munmaze expenses. Completely responsible
financial system and all 1l reportng and sgement reports. Managed all property under 1 of the company. Negotiated office leases and land purchases. Lead staff
of 15.

Consultant, Geoffrey L. Reynolds, CPA, 2003 to 2006, Established financial management consultancy. Provided fund raising and management advice for vanous publications and
movie productions. Services also included tax and estate planning, forensic accounting, and developing / implementing accounting and computer systems.

It is a fact that if criminals cannot intimidate you or murder you they use their vast financial
resources to outspend you in court to ‘buy’ the law they want.

Itis also said the court system is like a game of tennis; there are two opponents lobbying the ball
backwards and forwards, there is a judge sat on high and both ‘games’ contain a racket. In other words,
often the only winners, apart from the criminals, are the lawyers and those employed by the court
system. Dispensing justice is not the objective; ‘practicing’ the law is the name of the game!




As a result of West & Reynolds’ lies, the fraud lawsuit the whistleblower won and the financial award
were neutralized and instead, he became the recipient of a $10,000,000 default undefended judgment
which effectively kept him and his American wife out of the USA. Additionally, because he was unable
to argue against her request for an injunction Devra West’s request for an injunction was granted. This
meant that the public would not have access to Devra West’s criminal past. It meant that the truth
about Devra West’s two arrest warrants, her conviction for assault, her many visits to court as the
defendant in fraud related lawsuits, the fact that she was forced in 2008 to pay past victims of crime
$2,000,000 in court fines and interest would all be hidden. As would be the vicious assaults by the
psychopath on three female members of her cult — all of this was removed from the internet leaving
Devra West and her accomplices to rewrite history which is exactly what they did.

So this....

And recently the narcissist occult thief / suspected serial killer declared herself to be...

THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.

Recently, senior cult member Dr. Julio Williams MD was wheeled out again by Devra West in an attempt
to counter the amount of TRUTH & FACTS that have begun appearing on the web about Devra West's
criminal past in Montana when she was just not a planetary regent but a mere Ascended Master. Even
accomplished liars like West & Williams, find it hard to counter the truth when it comes in the form of
masses of newspaper articles, court documents, witness statements and images. The approach they
chose to counter the TRUTH was to get Dr. Julio Williams, a member of the Board of Directors of the
Omni Institute for Divine Sciences to write a hatchet piece which is a pack of lies and which totally


https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/

misrepresents what actually happened in 2010, when Devra West outspent the whistleblower by
launching a defamation lawsuit against him for telling the truth and brought along stooge Geoffrey
Reynolds to double up on the payout.

Let’s be clear about this. In March of 2003, Devra West told the whistleblower that if he sued her for

fraud she would get so f**king down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers

(because cult member Julio Williams would pay her legal expenses). You can listen to Devra West say
that in her own voice, as the whistleblower recorded the conversation. Caution, foul language from a
planetary regent.

If you sue me I'll get so f**king down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of your pocket and not
mine (because cult members would pay for her legal expenses).

West did get f**king down and dirty just as she promised she would with false witnesses, a campaign of
occult ‘under the radar’ violence against him, his wife and children, she tried to murder him with
Reynolds announcing his impending death to the press two weeks before she made her attempt on his
life. Then, we he turned up to court in 2010 to see what he was getting for winning his lawsuit against
her she and her stooge Reynolds issued two frivolous lawsuits against him gambling correctly that he
would not have the funds to continue the fight. And guess who put up part of the $2,000,000 he
promised to cover her legal fees? Dr. Julio Williams MD. The very same Dr. Julio Williams MD that, ina
statement made 15 months ago, totally misrepresented what happened. The truth was that Devra West
outspent the whistleblower, who could not afford to travel backwards and forwards from Nova Scotia
Canada to Montana to continue the fight, so she (and stooge Reynolds) received a default judgment in
their defamation lawsuits and got the injunction they sought.

Instead of ‘liar for hire’ and senior cult member Julio Williams MD telling the truth, he portrayed the
matter thusly:-


http://omniawakening.net/audio/134.Getting%20Down%20&%20Dirty!.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/134.Getting%20Down%20&%20Dirty!.MP3

INJUNCTION

MWDGE EXPOSES CYBER EXTORTION SCAM AND CRANTS MULT -G8 LI a5 AWATD Tl)l!l.‘i:!;“1

RISHI DEVRA PREVAILS IN CYBER-SCAM CASE

JUDGE EXPOSES CYBER EXTORTION SCAM
AGAINST RISHIDEVRA

A Court Order has been issued demanding that John Watson AKA Richard Squires & all
aliases shut down the multiple slander websites and also cease the profane email
campaign designed to force a pay-off from renowned meditation teacher Rishi Devra
West. Stringent incarceration penalties & sanctions for non-compliance give voice to
the court’s intolerance for using the internet and cyber-stalking as a weapon for
terrorizing victims.

This site serves as a public update on Dr. Devra West's legal win against cyber stalker
John Milford Watson, a British citizen living in Canada, who master-minded defamation
campaign, designed to victimize Dr. West, “Rishi Devra” in a financial extortion scheme.,
All postings on this site serve as public awareness education to advance justice in
Internet crimes litigation. Click here for the full ruling.

So Devra West, having outspent the whistleblower, who was one of literally scores of victims of theft,
fraud, extortion and in his case attempted murder she then gets stooge Julio Williams to portray her
win in a civil court not for what it was a criminal outspending her victim but as an independent
investigation by a Judge into a non-existent cyber scam extortion! As anyone with half a brain knows,
judges do not investigate anything they listen to the arguments presented and rule on the evidence.

Remember how earlier in this missive Devra West, having been found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole
MD and having been found guilty of defrauding the whistleblower, issued statements of denial on her
website which mirrored the crimes she committed on to her victims. Once again, using this tried and
tested playbook she now accuses the whistleblower of mounting a cyber-extortion scam against her
when in reality, that is exactly what her business model is. A massive cyber extortion scam. However it
appears that even mail and wire fraud does not apply to criminals who dress up and masquerade as




religious leaders. It is religious freedom laws that allow Devra West to get away with her claims to
divinity and her idiotic assertions that she can deliver ‘divine grace healings or dispensation of karma.

Of course if the public had access to the truth and knew she had been run out of two western states
before she got to Arizona, had changed her name three times in the past 15 years that might throw up
alarm bells but that was the whole point of the injunction — to stop the public getting that
information. Remember, according to Devra West the truth does not matter if she can convince the
public that her lies are their truth!

As for Dr. Julio Williams MD, the messenger who posted the propaganda piece on the internet on behalf
of his cult leader, one of his patients posted the following comments about his bedside manner. These
can be summed up in the comment, “If you see him run the other way.”

dangerous physician!!

This MD appears caring but has a long history of not taking
care of his patients post-operatively. He does not work well
with the hospital staff/physicians and has had several
complications and deaths. Superficially he appears ok but call
his old hospitals in south texas and northeast tx.... he has been
run out of each of them!! If you see him sun the other way

FAST!!I
GOOD ADVICE WITH DEVRA WEST — RUN THE OTHER WAY!

Below is a link to a page on our website which includes a copy of ‘liar for hire’ Julio Williams’ full
statement and our 12 point response to each of his lies.

The Truth About West’s Injunction



https://www.vitals.com/doctors/Dr_Julio_Williams.html
http://www.omniawakening.net/truthaboutinjunction.html

RA WEST’S INJUNCTION.

2MANENT
INJUNCTION

JUDGE EXPOSES CYBER EXTORTION SCAM AND GRANTS MULTI-MILLION DSWg S AWARD TO RISHI

For those of you who are still drinking Devra West’s Kool Aid and still believe the propaganda about her
being a ‘divine being,” as opposed to all the evidence that she is an occult thief / suspected serial killer,
then you’ll be further impressed to know the following:-

1. She told one of her Montana students that the Christ gave her two fake doctorates in person. This
must mean she is very special and very well connected; well since she is a planetary regent, it stands to
reason does it not?

2. We can all sleep safe in our beds at night because in a posting on her website in 2007, she stated that
she was single handedly holding open the gates of time.

3. That as an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of ‘Divine Grace Healings’ (for a six figure
sum to those wealthy enough and gullible enough to believe it).

Rishi Regent of the Great Masters

As the light that stands behind Leaders and world servers aerpss the
globe .

As i instriongnt of merey, she offers the phenonend of Divine Grace

&“ -_.amdl the kearmie vesolution. of divine dispensation.
4. As the spiritual guardian of the region, her presence in both Sedona and Scottsdale is a blessing for all
souls.


http://omniawakening.net/images/48.%20Jesus%20Phd's.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/images/85.%20Holding%20Open%20the%20Gates%20of%20Time.JPG

THE RISHI OF THE WEST
Devraw Ads NMaa... The J:yc yJa{m

“As a spivitual guardian of the region, her presence
in both Sedona and Scottsdale is a blessing for all
Souls and especiallyy for those who seek spivitual
envichment and the ultimate awakening of
enlightensment.”

Perhaps the souls she is referring to should look at some of the souls she blessed in Montana
(see below) to see how that worked out for them, before they go seeking spiritual enrichment from her!



FACT
Montana 1995 to 2005 as ‘Devra Ji.’

01. Devra West’'s charity struck off for fraud 2004.

02. Student Dave Kushner defrauded out of $30,000
by West in 2005.

03. Student Marion Cantwell kidnapped, held
captive and was the victim of extortion in 2005.

04. The Murder of student Lisa Swidler in 2005 who
witnessed crimes 2 & 3 above in 2005.

05. Theft of charity’s property worth $1,250,000.

06. Theft of $4,000,000 worth of art work and
valuables which like the property were paid for
largely by public donation.

Montana 2005 to 2010 as ‘Surya Ma.’

07. Vicious Assault by Devra West on student /
business partner Dr. Pat Cole MD in 2006 while
Devra West was in the process of extorting $1.3
million from the victim.

08. Two newspaper articles publicize details of
Devra West’s criminal racketeering business
model to citizens of Montana.

09. Arrest warrant issued against Devra West in
2008 for Criminal Check Fraud.

10. Devra West convicted in April 2008 of
assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD.

11. Devra West was the subject of a Sherriff's Sale
to force her to pay $2,000,000 in court fines and
interest to her creditors.

12. In 2008 Devra West convicted of defrauding the
whistleblower John Watson.

13. In 2008 Devra West convicted of defrauding
Essex Ventures and others.

14. In 2008 Devra West convicted of defrauding
Top to Bottom Construction.

15. Arrest warrant issued against Devra West in
2009 for Felony Theft.

16. Devra West and accomplice Geoffrey Reynolds,
having failed to murder the whistleblower in
2007, conspire to bankrupt him with two
frivolous lawsuits. Motive? To keep this
information off the internet.

17. Devra West forced to leave Montana for new
hunting grounds after all the bad publicity.

FICTION
Arizona 2011 to Present as ‘Rishi Devra.’

18. Reincarnates with a different identity — the
Ascended Master ‘Rishi Devra.’

19. Declares herself to be the ‘Sage of Sedona.’

20. Declares herself to be the ‘Regent of the
Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western
Hemisphere.’

21. Declares that as an “instrument of mercy” she
is authorized to give “Divine Grace Healings.”

22. Declares that as an “instrument of mercy” she
is authorized to give “dispensation of karma.”

23, Devra West was charging $500,000 for item ‘21’
above in 2002 and currently item ‘22" is POA i.e.
price on application.

24, Currently claims to be a conduit for

enlightenment!

Do you think that this narcissist asshole might
not be telling us the truth? Based on her past
do you think that Devra Patton West might be
at the head of a criminal racketeering business
model that rakes in millions of dollars a year
through organized crime?



In conclusion, what does the information tell us?
1. Devra West is not a guru but an occultist thief and quite possibly a serial killer.

2. Devra West orchestrates the movements of the senior members of her cult to take up arms against
her opponents. In the case of John Watson, Reynolds and Williams were directed by West to intervene
in a dispute that had nothing to do with either. In Reynolds’ case, a total stranger to John Watson, he
agreed to be complicit in Watson’s murder and when that failed three years later fronted’ a conspiracy,
clearly orchestrated by Devra West to bankrupt him using two frivolous lawsuits. The motive for murder
and the conspiracy? The taking down his websites. In Williams’ case he was wheeled out early in 2005,
posting a defamatory statement on West’s website, then in 2007 wrote a threatening email to the
whistleblower promising to fund West’s legal fees in the amount of $2,000,000. After funding Devra
West to outspend the whistleblower his websites, and the public’s access to the truth, were brought
down allowing Devra West to reincarnate herself yet again in a third western state in fifteen years. More
recently, unable to stem the reappearance of the truth about West’s criminal past, Williams publishes
the above statement that totally misrepresents their conspiracy against the whistleblower.

THIS IS CLEARLY A CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY ORCHESTRATED BY SOMEONE WHO HAS GOT AWAY WITH
MURDER AND RACKETEERING FOR 27 YEARS AND WHO BELIEVES THAT THEY ARE IMMUNE FROM
JUSTICE, LIKE HER RECENTLY ARRESTED BRAZILIAN COUNTERPART ‘JOHN OF GOD’ THOUGHT HE WAS.

Yet again, the truth does not matter if West, Williams and Reynolds can convince the public that their
lies and propaganda are the public’s truth. Perhaps it is time for the sheeple sat at Devra West’s feet to
wake up and see the world as it really is and not how Devra West’s Hollywood sci-op has brainwashed
them into thinking it is.

Above from left to right: Senior cult members Dr. Julio Williams MD and Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. Devra Patton
West AKA Devra Ji (1995 to 2005) Surya Ma (2005 to 2010) Rishi Devra, The Sage of Sedona, the Regent of the
Masters, The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere etc. (2010 to present. Ex-husband and
long term senior cult member Jack West responsible for recruiting wealthy new blood via meditation groups.

For more information and to view past ‘truth’ bulletins visit our website at www.omniawakening.net



http://www.omniawakening.net/

Richard Squires



